

Notice of Meeting



Scan here to access the public documents for this meeting

Licensing Committee

Monday, 8th February, 2021 at 4.30 pm

Via Zoom

This meeting will be held in a virtual format in accordance with The Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panels Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020 (“the Regulations”).

The Council will be live streaming its meetings.

This meeting will be streamed live here: <https://www.westberks.gov.uk/licensingcommitteelive>

You can view all streamed Council meetings here:

<https://www.westberks.gov.uk/councilmeetingslive>

Date of despatch of Agenda: Friday, 29 January 2021

For further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background documents referred to in Part I reports, please contact Moira Fraser on (01635) 519045

e-mail: moira.fraser@westberks.gov.uk

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at

www.westberks.gov.uk



WestBerkshire
C O U N C I L

To: Councillors Adrian Abbs, Phil Barnett (Vice-Chairman), Jeff Beck, Graham Bridgman, James Cole (Chairman), Billy Drummond, Rick Jones, Tony Linden, David Marsh, Claire Rowles, Martha Vickers and Andrew Williamson

Agenda

Part I	Page No.
1. Apologies To receive apologies for inability to attend the meeting (if any).	
2. Minutes To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of this Committee held on 30 November 2020.	5 - 8
3. Declarations of Interest To remind Members of the need to record the existence and nature of any personal, disclosable pecuniary or other registrable interests in items on the agenda, in accordance with the Members' Code of Conduct .	
4. Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licence Fees Consultation Responses Report <i>Purpose: To allow Members to consider the responses received during the 28 day statutory consultation period concerning the proposed fees in relation to hackney carriage and private hire licensing. A further update will be provided at the Licensing Committee on 8th February on additional responses received prior to the consultation closing on 11th February 2021.</i>	9 - 44
5. Response to the Fireworks Motion (C3972) <i>Purpose: To provide a response to a motion to Full Council on 10th September 2020 and outline some information for the committee concerning the legal provisions the PPP have with respect to fireworks such as storage, point of sale, intelligence led promotional campaigns and the use of appropriate licensing conditions and noise management plans to minimise the impact.</i>	45 - 86
6. Date of Next Meeting and Forward Plan <i>Purpose: Members to note that the next meeting would take place on the 21 June 2021 and to consider any changes needed to the forward plan.</i>	87 - 88



Agenda - Licensing Committee to be held on Monday, 8 February 2021 *(continued)*

Sarah Clarke
Service Director: Strategy and Governance

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045.

